

Re: Cabinet Submission : Rate Mitigation

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 31 Aug 2016 11:23:33 -0400

Okay.

What about the calendar? If Thursday 15th is introduction of the legislation, then what about doing BRUCE Power on the Friday?

Keeps him out of Sudbury, but perhaps we could flip the day and do the United Way in the morning as an echo of the SFT.

What does he have on the go at home on that Friday?

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

> On Aug 31, 2016, at 11:21 AM, Moulton, Dan (ENERGY) <Dan.Moulton@ontario.ca> wrote:

>

> Chatted with him yesterday. That's the plan!

>

> Pushing them on module7

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

> Sent: August-31-16 11:21 AM

> To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)

> Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)

> Subject: Cabinet Submission : Rate Mitigation

>

> Good Morning:

>

> Given that we are tracking this item as " Direct to Cabinet " for the week of the 12 September - I wonder what status the draft submission is in, please?

>

> Do you think it possible to have something for CoS / MO to review for this weekend, please?

>

> Many thanks, in advance.

>

> Andrew

>

> Andrew Teliszewsky

>

> Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault Ministry of Energy andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

> 416-327-3550 (o)

> 416-436-6370 (m)